
Message 
  

From: Morrell, Geoff [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/ {i 
Sent: 09/06/2016 13:32:14 

To: Minge, John C [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

ee NR rN ae 

Cc: Okonek, Kellie [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCH ATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS aii 
Subject: RE: UCS response -- privileged/confidential 

Great 

Will let them know 

From: Minge, John C 

Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2016 7:37 AM 

To: Morrell, Geoff 

Cc: Okonek, Kellie 

Subject: Re: UCS response -- privileged/confidential 

Ok - I'm fine with response as written 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Jun 8, 2016, at 8:35 PM, Morrell, Geoff {EEE bp .com> wrote: 

Because it was addressed to them and they run climate issues. 

| was then going to take it to you to make sure you were comfortable with the response. 

Geoff Morrell 

On Jun 8, 2016, at 6:50 PM, Minge, John C {EEE bp.com> wrote: 

Why Dominic vs. Someone from our office? 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Jun 8, 2016, at 5:48 PM, Morrell, Geoff EEE @ bp.com> wrote: 

How would you like to proceed? 

From: Stutz, Rachel 

Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2016 5:42 PM 

To: Morrell, Geoff; Stout, Robert 

Subject: RE: UCS response -- privileged/confidential 

  

Redacted - Privilege 
  

Rachel 

Office: 

Mobile: 
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This email message and any attachments are confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient of 
this email, please advise the sender immediately. 

From: Morrell, Geoff 

Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2016 5:36 PM 

To: Stutz, Rachel; Stout, Robert 

Subject: RE: UCS response -- privileged/confidential 
  

  

Redacted - Privilege 

From: Stutz, Rachel 

Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2016 9:47 AM 

To: Morrell, Geoff; Stout, Robert 

Subject: UCS response -- privileged/confidential 

  

  
Redacted - Privilege 
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Redacted - Privilege 

  

Rachel Stutz 

chon at | B ca, Inc.| Comn itions & na bp.com 

BP America Inc. | Leg ashington, 

The preceding e-mail message (including any attachments) contains information that may be confidential, be protected by the attorney-client or other applicable 

privileges, or constitute non-public information. It is intended to be conveyed only to the designated recipient(s). If you are not an intended recipient of this 

message, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system. Use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this 

message by unintended recipients is not authorized and may be unlawful. 
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